

51.3101	BS	Baccalaureate	School of Nursing and	Nutrition and Dietetics	Dietetics	National	Lacy Latimer	Program Director	270-809-3964	llatimer@murraystate.edu
51.3101	BS	Baccalaureate	School of Nursing and	Nutrition and Dietetics	Nutrition and Foods	National	Lacy Latimer	Program Director	270-809-3964	llatimer@murraystate.edu
	non-degree	Minor	School of Nursing and	Nutrition		National	Lacy Latimer	Program Director	270-809-3964	llatimer@murraystate.edu
51.3101	MS	Master's	School of Nursing and	Nutrition	Internship	National	Lacy Latimer	Program Director	270-809-3964	llatimer@murraystate.edu
51.3101	MS	Master's	School of Nursing and	Nutrition	Non-Internship	National	Lacy Latimer	Program Director	270-809-3964	llatimer@murraystate.edu

State/Territory	in this state/territory	Licensing Agency/Board Name	Licensing Agency/Board URL
Alabama	Meets	Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.bod.nutrition.alabama.gov/
Alaska	Meets	Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics	atrightak.org/licensureinalaska
Arizona	Meets	Arizona State Senate	leg.gov/legtext/55leg/1R/summary/S.2820H
Arkansas	Meets	Arkansas Board of Dietetics Licensing	arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/dietetics-licensing
California	Meets	Medical Board of California	https://www.mbc.ca.gov/Licentrationed.org/register-dietitian-colorado/#:~:text=Although%20Colorado%20t.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing-investigations/
Colorado	Meets	Nutritioned	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/newlicense/
Connecticut	Meets	Connecticut State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/dietetics-and-nutrition-licensing
Delaware	Meets	Delaware State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	oridhealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-ov/georgia-board-examiners-licensed-hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/hawaii-
District of Columbia	Meets	Columbia State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://dopl.idaho.gov/diet/
Florida	Meets	Florida State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/dietnutrition.html
Georgia	Meets	Georgia State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	
Hawaii	Meets	Hawaii State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	
Idaho	Meets	Idaho State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	
Illinois	Meets	Illinois State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	

Indiana	Meets	Indiana State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/dietitians-home/dietitian-s-licensing-https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/dietetic
Iowa	Meets	Iowa State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/dietetic
Kansas	Meets	Kansas State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.eatrightks.org/licensure/
Kentucky	Meets	Kentucky State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://bdn.ky.gov/
Louisiana	Meets	Louisiana State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.lb.edn.org/
Maine	Meets	Maine State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://health.maryland.gov/dietetic/Pages/Index.aspx
Maryland	Meets	Maryland State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.maryland.gov/dietetic/Pages/Index.aspx
Massachusetts	Meets	Massachusetts State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.mass.gov/dietitians-and-nutritionists-licensing
Michigan	Meets	Michigan State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/
Minnesota	Meets	Minnesota State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://msdh.mn.gov/page/30.0.82.html
Mississippi	Meets	Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.msda.gov/dietitians.aspx
Missouri	Meets	Missouri State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.missouri.gov/dietitians.aspx
Montana	Meets	Montana State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/licensure.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Nutrition-Therapist.aspx
Nebraska	Meets	Nebraska State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://dpbh.nebraska.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_Home/
Nevada	Meets	Nevada State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.nvplc.nh.gov/board-licensed-dietitians
New Hampshire	Meets	New Hampshire State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/dan
New Jersey	Meets	New Jersey State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/dan

New Mexico	Meets	New Mexico State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	d.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/in-dividual-boards-and-commissions/n
New York	Meets	New York State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	
North Carolina	Meets	North Carolina State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	
North Dakota	Meets	North Dakota State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	
Ohio	Meets	Ohio State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	io.gov/apply-and-renew/licenses-and-
Oklahoma	Meets	Oklahoma State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	https://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians
Oregon	Meets	Oregon State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	egon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/pages/board-licensed-dietitians-
Pennsylvania	Meets	Pennsylvania State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	a.gov/agencies/dos/departme-nt-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/n
Rhode Island	Meets	Rhode Island State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	https://health.ri.gov/dietitians
South Carolina	Meets	South Carolina State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	https://lir.sc.gov/diet/licensure.aspx
South Dakota	Meets	South Dakota State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	dbmoe.gov/professions-licensed-nutritionist-
Tennessee	Meets	Tennessee State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-
Texas	Meets	Texas State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/diet/
Utah	Meets	Utah State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	https://dopl.utah.gov/certified-dietitian/atrightvt.org/page/faqs-about-dietitians-and-dietitian-
Vermont	Meets	Vermont State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	utritioned.org/registered-dietitian-virginia/
Virginia	Meets	Virginia State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	

Washington	Meets	Washington State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists http://www.westvirginia.edu/dietetics	gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/dietitia
West Virginia	Meets	West Virginia State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists http://www.wv.gov	v.gov/pages/agency.aspx?agencyid=169
Wisconsin	Meets	Wisconsin State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists http://www.wisconsin.gov	https://dsps.wisconsin.gov/Pages/Professions/Dietitian/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Meets	Wyoming State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists http://www.wyo.gov	https://dietetics.wyo.gov/
American Samoa	Does Not Meet	American Samoa State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists http://www.as.gov	
Guam	Does Not Meet	Guam State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists http://www.guam.gov	
Northern Mariana Islands	Does Not Meet	Northern Mariana Islands State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists http://www.mn.gov	
Puerto Rico	Does Not Meet	Puerto Rico State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists http://www.pr.gov	
U.S. Virgin Islands	Does Not Meet	U.S. Virgin Islands State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists http://www.vi.gov	